



Andrei Dukhounikau

Date of birth: 29/11/1966 | **Nationality:** Belarusian | **Gender:** Male | **Phone number:** (+375) 80295190219 (Mobile) | **Email address:** andreidukhounikau@gmail.com | **Website:** www.davitebsk.com | **Facebook:** <https://www.facebook.com/davitebsk/> | **Instagram:** https://www.instagram.com/duhovnikov_art/ | **WhatsApp Messenger:** +375295190219 |

Address: Kupala str/, 9-3, 210026, Vitebsk, Belarus (Home)

ABOUT ME

I was born and raised in Kazakhstan. I received my art education in Vitebsk.

Professional Artist.

Since 1988 I have been participating in exhibitions.

Since 2011 I have been the head of the Vitebsk Center for Contemporary Art. Participant and organizer of many exhibition projects in Belarus and abroad.

My main credo is art as a meaning and way of life.

WORK EXPERIENCE

12/03/2011 – 14/09/2023 Vitebsk, Belarus

DIRECTOR OF THE CENTER FOR CONTEMPORARY ART VITEBSK CITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Management of scientific and archival research on the Vitebsk school and avant-garde art association UNOVIS, organization of cooperation between Vitebsk archivists, art historians and historians, establishment of relations with foreign museums and art historians on the avant-garde of the early twentieth century.

The main profile of the activity has always been the work related to visual arts.

01/02/2009 – 12/02/2011 Vitebsk, Belarus

RESEARCHER OF THE MUSEUM VITEBSK CENTER FOR CONTEMPORARY ART

Organization of exhibition activities of the Vitebsk Centre for Contemporary Art.
Working with large international projects.

01/11/2008 – 01/12/2009 Moskou, Russia

GRAPHIC DESIGNER ADVERTISING AGENCY "BRANDWAY"

Worked on creating concepts for large projects.
Worked on creating corporate styles, logos.
Worked on creating illustrations

01/08/2006 – 01/10/2008 Moscou, Russia

DESIGNER, EDITOR OF THE MAGAZINE OF THE AUTO CLUB "FORSAGE" AUTO-CLUB "FORSAGE"

Developed the conception and corporate identity of the magazine.
Participated in the development of the corporate style of the auto club

01/09/1993 – 30/06/2006 Vitebsk, Belarus

TEACHER OF DRAWING, ART HISTORY, COMPUTER GRAPHICS ART GYMNASIUM NO. 4

He taught students drawing, painting, and art history.
Developed a program for teaching computer graphics.
Supervised multimedia projects

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/1988 – 30/06/1993 Vitebsk, Belarus

FACULTY OF ART AND GRAPHICS Vitebsk State University

A series of graphic works of 5 sheets was made on 50x70 cm paper.

Using mixed techniques - watercolor, ink, graphite, sepia - a series about the distant time and distant places of my childhood was created. A trip to Kazakhstan was made to collect the material. The paintings are kept in the fund of the Faculty of Art and Graphic Arts

Website <https://www.vsu.by/> | **Field of study** A series of drawings in mixed, experimental techniques | **Final grade** good grade |

Thesis A series of graphic works "My Childhood"

01/09/1983 – 30/06/1985 Mogilev, Belarus

LIBRARY SCIENCE AND BIBLIOGRAPHY Mogilev State College of Arts

Website <https://moggki.by/>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **RUSSIAN, BELARUSIAN**

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel | Google Drive | Outlook | Microsoft Word | Social Media | Adobe (Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver) | Corel Draw (Highly Proficient)

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

01/05/1999 – CURRENT

Belarusian Union of Artists The main profile has always been in visual arts related work. Graphics, drawing, painting, experimental projects...

Links <https://youtu.be/fpkdrtwMdlA> | <https://youtube.com/shorts/PadkcTjw66E> | <https://youtube.com/shorts/Zk9GnhatVXo>

01/01/2019 – CURRENT

International Council of Museums (ICOM), Paris Write here the description of participation in ICOM international projects.

Organization of museum internships and symposiums. Many years of work with projects related to the Russian avant-garde

Links https://youtu.be/2_lq2lBSsfo?si=pFyEVWC8GBIcb0w9 | <https://youtu.be/Qpg4v0iKtnY?si=5ch0tHQM5-EhRFI>

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

2022 A quiet conversation, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Center for Contemporary Art, Art space "Tolstogo, 7"

Link <https://www.vitebskavangard.by/napa-golasu-andreja-duhovnikova/>

2021 Two Thousand Eight Hundred Seventieth Monday (2270 Mon), Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Center for Contemporary Art, Art space "Tolstogo, 7"

Link <https://www.vitebskavangard.by/vystava-andrjeja-duhounikava-panjadzelak/>

2019 Drawings by Andrei Dukhounikau, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk/Music Lounge

Links <https://www.belta.by/culture/view/vystavka-misticheskoy-grafiki-otkrylas-v-vitebske-332939-2019/> | <https://viciebsk.cc/2019/01/18/volshebnyj-vitebsk-na-kartinah-andreya-duhovnikova-cto-mozhno-videt-na-novoj-vystavke/>

2017 Words Untold, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Regional History Museum, Town hall building

Link <https://viciebsk.cc/2017/06/28/vystavka-grafiki-andreya-duhovnikova-otkrylas-v-kraevedcheskom-muzee/>

2015 Chronicles of Absence, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Center for Contemporary Art

Link <https://vitvesti.by/kultura/khronikakh-otsutstviia.html>

2014 Witebsker Impressionen, Berlin, GER

Write herWith the support of the Embassy of the Republic of Belarus,
East Rosenfelder Straße 15-16 10315

Link <https://belaruspartner.de/images/2014/140106.pdf>

2013 Gallery "B" of the House of Art, Frankfurt am Oder, GER

House of Art, Frankfurt am Oder

Link <https://viciebsk.cc/2013/04/08/v-germanii-prohodit-personalnaya-vyistavka-andreya-duhovnikova/>

2012 Two Windows with a View to the Sky, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Regional History Museum, Town hall building

Link <https://viciebsk.cc/2012/07/14/dva-okna-s-vidom-na-nebo/>

2011 My drawings at the library, Vitebsk, BY

Regional library

Link <http://vlib.by/index.php/en/662-vystavka-andreya-duhovnikova>

2005 Small Towns of Germany, Nienburg/Weser, GER

Rehburg-Loccum, Lust aus Kunst gallery

2003 Vitebsk Nocturne, Minsk, BY

Goethe Institute gallery

2001 Invasion of Comedians, Moscow, RUS

Central House of Artists Art Club "Gallery"rite here the description

1993 One more time about Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk/Music Lounge

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

2023 London Art Biennale

Chelsea Old Town Hall , King's Road
Kensington and Chelsea, London, SW3 5EE

Links <https://www.londonbiennale.co.uk/2023/dukhounikau-andrei/> | <https://youtube.com/shorts/1RwUF3j5n-Y?si=Fh7ksoWeMBBT46SI>

2022 Graphics Festival "PAPER AND LINE", Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

2022 Porelki Doliny Liwca, Wegrow, PL

Gallery Masters Promonion Art Wegrow

2021 Piekno Doliny Liwca" DPT Reymontowka, PL

2020 Online Exhibition The Artist and the City, Minsk, BY

Supported by VTB Bank

Link <https://www.vtb.by/press-centr/press-relizy/onlayn-vystavka-hudozhnik-i-gorod-otkroetsya-v-minske-pri-podderzhke-banka-vtb>

2020 New Reality. To the 100th Anniversary of UNOVIS, Moscow, RUS

New Tretyakovka

2019 International Festival of Contemporary Art "Art-Minsk", Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

2018 International Festival of Contemporary Art "Art-Minsk", Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

Link <https://artbelarus.by/ru/projects/29.html>

2016 Fictional Reality. Master and Margarita", Moscow, RUS

Gallery Kashirka

2015 BONDY-ARTS-INTERNATIONAL 37ème SALON D'AUTOMNE", Paris, FR

With the support of the Embassy of Belarus in France

Link <https://france.mfa.gov.by/uploademb/france/150927Bondy/intervention.pdf>

2012 Vitebsk. Entrance from the courtyard, Vitebsk, BY

Together with Dmitry Gorolevich, Regional History Museum, Art Museum building

2011 Vitebsk Artists of the late XX – early XXI century, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Regional History Museum, Art Museum building

2008 Traditions and Modernity", Moscow, RUS

Central Exhibition Hall Manege

2007 Art Manege 2007, Moscow, RUS

Central Exhibition Hall Manege

Link <https://yavarda.ru/artmanezh2007.html>

2004 Farewell to this city, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Regional History Museum

2003 Tales of the Old Town, Vitebsk, BY

Art Centre of Marc Chagall

2003 Collektion, Orsha, BY

Museum of V. Korotkevich

2002 Grafika, Vitebsk, BY

Center for Contemporary Art

2001 International exhibition-triennale of graphics, Kanagawa, JP

2001 ZAMAK, Minsk, BY

National Center for Contemporary Arts

2001 ZAMAK, Vitebsk, BY

Vitebsk Regional History Museum

1999 New Names, Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

1999 200th anniversary of poet A.Pushkin, Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

1999 Portrait of the Artist, Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

1997 "4", Mogilev, BY

Exhibition hall of the regional organization of the Belarusian Union of Artists.

1993 SessioArt, Vitebsk, BY

Student exhibition

1992 SessioArt, Vitebsk, BY

Student exhibition

1991 White Festival, Minsk, BY

Republican Art Gallery/Art Palace

1991 The Garden, Mogilev, BY

Exhibition hall of the regional organization of the Belarusian Union of Artists

1988 First student exhibition, Vitebsk, BY

"Spartak" movie theater

TRAVEL AND INTERNSHIPS

2019 Germany, Berlin, Dresden

European Union's MOST Programs
Agentur Tradicia History Service Berlin,
Regionale Museumsakademie Belarus 2019

2018 USA

Participation in the IVLP program ("International Visiting Program") on "The Role of the Arts in Building Communities"

2016 Poland, Germany

Creative trip

2015 France, Paris

Participated in the exhibition of artists of the 37th Autumn Salon des Arts
"Bondi Arts International" at the invitation of the Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in France

2014 Germany

Familiarization with the art life of Berlin, work in the Bauhaus archive in Berlin,
museums of Bonn, Cologne, Düsseldorf

2013 Netherlands, Eindhoven, Amsterdam

Work with the collection of El Lissitzky in the funds of "Van Abbemuseum", Eindhoven. Familiarization with the
collection of Russian avant-garde and the Khardzhiev Foundation at the Stedelijk Museum in Amsterdam.

2013 Germany

At the invitation of the Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in Germany, represented Belarus at a series of solo art
exhibitions (Frankfurt am Oder, Berlin).

PROEKT

**Creation of a new museum of the history of the Vitebsk People's Art School and the avant-garde art association
UNOVIS**

2018 Consultant for the documentary "UNOVIS" of the "Belarusfilm"

**2020 Organization of a series of exhibitions and projects for the 100th anniversary of the Vitebsk Art School
and the 100th anniversary of UNOVIS**

SYMPOSIUMS, RESIDENCIES, ARTISTIC TRIPS

2022 international plein air in Druya, BY

2021 International Symposium "Piekno Doliny Liwca" DPT Reymontowka, PL

2019 European Union MOST Programs, Agentur Tradicia History Service Berlin, Regionale Museumsakademie Belarus 2019, Berlin, Dresden, Germany

2018 Participation in the IVLP program ("International Visits Program") on "The Role of Art in Building Communities", USA.

2016 International Festival "Excuse me, have you seen Losev?", Volgograd, RUS

Link http://losevfest.info/participants_dukhovnikov

2014 Plener dedicated to the anniversary of J. Pan "Zarasai-land of lakes", Zarasai, Lithuania.

2013 International plener "Kraina Mistrza Twardowskiego" PL

2013 Residency in gallery "B" of the House of Art, Frankfurt am Oder, GER

2012 International plein air "Tajemnice codziennosci" ,Sokolow Podlaski, PL

2012 International pleiner "Siedlce Oczami" Siedlce, PL

2011 International pleiner "Wracamy do domu" , Lukow, PL

2004 International pleiner, Daugavpils, LT

COLLECTIONS

My paintings are in museum and private collections Belarus, Poland, Germany, Canada, USA, Russia, UK
